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PROTECTION AND PERMANENCY MEMORANDUM 21-25

TO: Service Region Administrators
Service Region Administrator Associates
Service Region Clinical Associates
Regional Program Specialists
Family Services Office Supervisors

FROM: Kelli Root, Acting Assistant Director
Division of Protection and Permanency

DATE: September 6, 2021
SUBJECT: DPP-157 and DPP-159

The purpose of this memorandum is to advise staff that, as a result of legislative changes to
922 KAR 1:490, the following forms have been updated:

DPP-157 Background Check Request for Foster or Adoptive Applicants and Adolescent or Adult
Household Members;

DPP-159 Background Check Request for Relative and Fictive Kin Caregivers, or Adolescent and
Adult Household Members;

If you have previous versions of these forms saved on your desktop or in hard copy form,
please delete and begin using the updated version immediately.

If you have any questions regarding this memorandum, please contact:
Kelli Root, Acting Assistant Director

Kelli.Root@ky.gov
(502) 564-2147
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https://apps.legislature.ky.gov/law/kar/922/001/490reg.pdf
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